Sonali Dhadve

From: Stephen P

Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Sonali Dhadve

Subject: FW: TC recommendation - LKO - T3 - Third Wave Coffee + Wrapafella - D02

Attachments: STC - Non-aero works @ LKO-R1.pdf; Re: final BOQ; Human Resources and Industrial Relations Requirements.pdf; GTC -

Mid Value Domestic On-site Works.pdf; GTC - Mid Value Domestic On-site Works.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 22 December 2023 18:11

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ashish
Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Ajay Surve <Ajay.Surve@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu
Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi <Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-

corp.in>
Subject: TC recommendation - LKO - T3 - Third Wave Coffee + Wrapafella - D02

#Subject changed as suitable

Dear Irfan

Please find below our recommendation for you to proceed.

Vendor Name Final Negotiated Final Neg-otlated Project / Outlet
Amount Amount with Taxes
M/s. VSAS Group Rs.46,85,815 Rs.8,43,447 Rs.55,29,262 Third Wave Coffee + Wrapafella - D02
RA Bill & Payment Terms 30% against Mobilization, balance against RA Bill
Other Terms & Conditions As per STC and standard GTC (Attached).

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 7:11 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ashish
Pandey <Ashish.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Ajay Surve <Ajay.Surve@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu
Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO - T3 - Third Wave Coffee + Wrapafella - D02 - GFC set/BOQ & transmittal

Importance: High

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish
Please find below link to download for GFC’s/BOQ & transmittal of LKO-T3 — Third Wave Coffee + Wrapafella — DO2 for your further processing.

Third Wave Coffee + Wrapafella — D02 :-
e  Civil & Interior/MEP BOQ
e  GFC’s /Renders
e  Transmittal




https://www.sendgb.com/3vhlcYqdDZG

Regards,

Irfan Sayed

+91 99676 92498
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee
and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify
the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



